

Department of Planning and Environment

Conor Ryan-McGinn
QSE Coordinator
Solo Resource Recovery
1668 Wyrallah Road
Tuckurimba NSW 2480

19/08/2022

Dear Mr Ryan-McGinn

**Champions Quarry (MP09_0080)
RQ Road Safety Audit Confirmation**

I refer to your request seeking confirmation that the Secretary has approved the road safety audit required under condition 24 of Schedule 3 of development consent MP09_0080.

The department received a copy of the road safety audit on 17 February 2014 and is satisfied that it meets the relevant requirements of the conditions of consent. Accordingly, the Secretary approves the road safety audit. Please see attached a copy of the audit report for your records.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Kristina Robinson on 02 4860 1543 or at Kristina.robinson@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "J McDonough".

James McDonough
Team Leader
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary